Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@

Council%

Appointments Committee

Agenda

Date: Thursday 16th January 2025
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Council Chamber - Town Hall, Macclesfield, SK10 1EA

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and
press. Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the
reasons indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.

It should be noted that Part 1 items of Cheshire East Council decision making meetings
are audio recorded, and the recordings will be uploaded to the Council’s website

PART 1 - MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT

1. Apologies for Absence
To receive any apologies for absence.

2. Declarations of Interest
To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any disclosable
pecuniary interests, other registerable interests, and non-registerable interests in
any item on the agenda.

3. Minutes of Previous Meetings (Pages 3 - 8)

To approve the minutes of the meetings held on 2 August 2024 and 8 August
2024.

Contact: Rachel Graves
Tel: 01270 686473
E-Mail:  rachel.graves@cheshireeast.gov.uk



Public Speaking Time/Open Session

In accordance with the Council’'s Committee Procedure Rules and Appendix on
Public Speaking a total period of 15 minutes is allocated for members of the
public to put questions to the Committee on any matter relating to this agenda.
Each member of the public will be allowed up to two minutes each to speak, and
the Chair will have discretion to vary this where they consider it appropriate.

Members of the public wishing to speak are required to provide notice of this at
least three clear working days’ in advance of the meeting and should include the
guestion with that notice.

Recruitment and Selection for Four Senior Management Posts (Pages 9 - 56)

To consider the update report on the recruitment and selection
arrangements for senior management posts and to provide a longlist of
candidates for further assessment.

Exclusion of the Press and Public

The reports relating to the remaining items on the agenda have been withheld
from public circulation and deposit pursuant to Section 100(B)(2) of the Local
Government Act 1972 on the grounds that the matters may be determined with
the press and public excluded.

The Committee may decide that the press and public be excluded from the
meeting during consideration of the following items pursuant to Section 100(A)4
of the Local Government Act 1972 on the grounds that they involve the likely
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1 and 2 of Part 1 of
Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 and public interest would not
be served in publishing the information.

PART 2 - MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITHOUT THE PUBLIC AND PRESS
PRESENT

7.

Recruitment and Selection for Four Senior Management Posts (Pages 57 - 58)

To agree a longlist of candidates for further assessment.

Membership: Councillors C Bulman, J Clowes, R Fletcher, S Gardiner, M Gorman (Vice-
Chair), N Mannion, M Simon and F Wilson (Chair)



Page 3 Agenda Item 3

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Appointments Committee
held on Friday, 2nd August, 2024 in the Committee Suite 1,2 & 3, Westfields,
Middlewich Road, Sandbach CW11 1HZ

PRESENT

Councillor F Wilson (Chair)
Councillor M Gorman (Vice-Chair)

Councillors C Bulman, T Dean, R Fletcher, S Gardiner, N Mannion and
M Simon

Officers in attendance

Rob Polkinghorne, Chief Executive

Sara Duncalf, HR Operations Manager

Julie Gregory, Legal Team Manager - Place/Corporate
Rachel Graves, Democratic Services Officer

Also, in attendance
Mr Pete John, Penna
9 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Councillors J Clowes and S Corcoran.
Councillors T Dean and N Mannion attended as substitutes.

10 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor S Gardiner declared that he knew of one of the candidates
through his professional career.

Councillor R Fletcher declared that one of the candidates had worked at a
predecessor authority, which he had been an elected member of.

11 PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME/OPEN SESSION
There were no members of the public in attendance.

12 RECRUITMENT AND SELECTION FOR POST OF EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR CHILDREN'S SERVICES

The Committee considered the report on the recruitment and selection of a
permanent Executive Director of Children’s Services.

RESOLVED: That the Committee



13

14

15

16

Page 4

1 agree the appointment of a partner agency for the recruitment of the
permanent Executive Director Children’s Services.

2 delegate to the Chief Executive all necessary recruitment steps to
ensure that Cheshire East Council has applications from suitably
gualified and experienced candidates.

RECRUITMENT AND SELECTION FOR POST OF EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR PLACE

The Committee considered the report on the recruitment and selection for
the post of Executive Director Place.

The Committee were informed that one of selected longlisted candidates
had withdrawn their application and therefore 8 applicants had undertaken
the technical assessments.

RESOLVED:

That the Committee note the update on the recruitment and selection
process.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC
RESOLVED:

That the press and public be excluded from the meeting during
consideration of the following item pursuant to Section 100(A)4 of the
Local Government Act 1972 as amended on the grounds that it involves
the likely discussion of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 1 and
2 of the Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 and the public
interest would not be served in publishing the information.

RECRUITMENT AND SELECTION FOR POST OF EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR CHILDREN'S SERVICES

The Committee noted the Job Description for the Executive Director
Children Services position.

RECRUITMENT AND SELECTION FOR POST OF EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR PLACE

The Committee considered the applicants CVs, supporting letters and
technical assessment results before agreeing a short list of applicants for
formal interview and further assessment.



Page 5

17 READMITTANCE OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC
RESOLVED:
That the press and public be re-admitted to the meeting.

18 RECRUITMENT AND SELECTION FOR THE POST OF EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR PLACE

RESOLVED:
That the Committee agree the shortlist of 5 applicants for the post of

Executive Director Place for the formal interview and further assessment
on 8 August 2024.

The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 12.25 pm

Councillor F Wilson (Chair)



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Appointments Committee
held on Thursday, 8th August, 2024 in the S10, Westfields, Middlewich Road,
Sandbach CW11 1HZ
PRESENT

Councillor F Wilson (Chair)
Councillor M Gorman (Vice-Chair)

Councillors C Bulman, T Dean, R Fletcher, S Gardiner, N Mannion and
M Simon

Officers in attendance

Rob Polkinghorne, Chief Executive

Sara Barker, Head of Human Resources
Julie Gregory

Rachel Graves, Democratic Services Officer

In attendance
Mr Amin Aziz, Penna

19 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Councillors J Clowes and S Corcoran.
Councillors T Dean and N Mannion attended as substitutes.

20 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor S Gardiner declared that he knew of one of the candidates
through his professional career.

21 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the meeting held on 25 July 2024 be confirmed as a
correct record.

22 PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME/OPEN SESSION
There were no members of the public in attendance.

23 RECRUITMENT AND SELECTION FOR POST OF EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR PLACE

The Committee considered the update report on the recruitment of the
Executive Director Place.



24

25

26

27

Page 8

RESOLVED:

That the Committee note the update on the recruitment and selection
process for the Executive Director Place.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC
RESOLVED:

That the press and public be excluded from the meeting during
consideration of the following item pursuant to Section 100(A)4 of the
Local Government Act 1972 as amended on the grounds that it involves
the likely discussion of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 1 and
2 of the Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 and the public
interest would not be served in publishing the information.

RECRUITMENT AND SELECTION FOR POST OF EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR PLACE

The Committee formally interviewed the shortlisted candidates for the post
of Executive Director Place and considered the feedback on the
candidates from the assessment centre panels. The Committee selected
a preferred candidate for appointment to the post of Executive Director
Place.

READMITTANCE OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC
RESOLVED:
That the press and public be re-admitted to the meeting.

RECRUITMENT AND SELECTION FOR POST OF EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR PLACE

RESOLVED:

1 That the preferred candidate be appointed to the post of Executive
Director.

2 The Head of Human Resources be notified of the preferred

candidate and the salary and any other relevant particulars to make
the job offer within the terms of the Council’s approved Pay Policy
Statement.

The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 5.46 pm

Councillor F Wilson (Chair)



Page 9 Agenda Itgm 5
Cheshire Easft“\

Council?

OPEN — Report and Appendices 1,2 and 4

NOT FOR PUBLICATION - Appendix 3
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 and 2 of Part 1 Schedule 1of the Local Government Act

1972.

Appointments Committee

16 January 2025

Recruitment and Selection for Four Senior Management Posts

Report of: Rob Polkinghorne, Chief Executive

Report Reference No: AP/05/24-25
Ward(s) Affected: All

Purpose of Report

1

To update on the recruitment and selection arrangements for tranche 1
of the senior management recruitment and selection campaign.

To provide a longlist of candidates for further assessment as part of the
recruitment and selection to the posts of

e Executive Director Resources (and S151)
e Monitoring Officer
e Assistant Chief Executive

To provide a shortlist of candidates for further assessment and interview
as part of the recruitment and selection for the statutory post of Director
of Public Health.

The report contributes to the delivery of Council services through the
recruitment to a key vacant senior management post.

Executive Summary

5

The report provides an update on the current recruitment and selection
process for the posts of

e Executive Director Resources (and S151)



Page 10

e Monitoring Officer
e Assistant Chief Executive
e Director of Public Health

6 These posts have been advertised inviting applications from suitably
qualified and experienced candidates, supported by Starfish, the
recruitment partner for the process.

7 The report notes the recruitment and selection process to date and next
steps as well as requesting delegation to the Chief Executive, in
consultation with the Chair of the Appointments Committee, to finalise the
assessment and formal interview arrangements.

8 The Appointments Committee is requested to consider the applications
received and

8.1 provide a longlist of candidates to progress to the assessment of
technical ability and potential suitability for the posts of

e Executive Director Resources (and S151)
e Monitoring Officer
e Assistant Chief Executive

8.2 provide a shortlist of candidates to progress to the further
assessment and interview for the post of Director of Public Health.

8.3 are updated on the progress of other recruitment activity relating to
the structure that is not subject to the appointment committee
process

RECOMMENDATIONS
The Appointments Committee is recommended to:

1. Note the recruitment and selection process to date, including the indicative
framework for the further assessment and formal interview arrangements.

2. Delegate responsibility to finalise the assessment and formal interview
arrangements to the Chief Executive in consultation with the Chair of the
Appointments Committee.

3. Approve a longlist of applicants from the information provided in the Part 2
Appendix 2 for the three posts as listed in paragraph 8.1 for the technical
assessment stages of the recruitment and selection process.




4. Approve a shortlist of applicants from the information provided in the Part 2
Appendix 2 for the Director of Public Health (paragraph 8.2) for further
assessment and interview as part of the recruitment and selection process

Page 11

(subject to applications received at the closing date).

Background

On 16 October 2024, Full Council approved the Phase 1 senior
management structure (Appendix l1la) following consultation with the
trade unions and affected employees.

9

10

11

The new structure provides the capacity and stability to enable the
strategic and operational leadership to address fiscal pressures and to
lead the organisation through necessary change.

There are currently 13 senior management posts being recruited in
Phase 1 which are being undertaken in two tranches to manage this
campaign effectively and efficiently. These are as follows:

Post Tranche
Executive Director Resources (and 1
s151)

Governance, Compliance and 1
Monitoring Officer

Assistant Chief Executive 1
Director of Public Health 1
Director of People 1
Director of Planning and 1
Environment

Executive Director Children’s 2
Services

Director of Family Help and 2
Children’s Social Care

Director of Commissioning (Adults) 2
Director of Finance (Deputy s151) 2




12

13

14

15

Page 12

Head of Customer Experience 2

Head of Organisational 2
Development and Culture

Head of Strategy, Policy and 2
Performance
Head of Transformation 2

On 11 December 2024, Full Council agreed a proposed change to the
senior leadership structure for Children’s Services, subject to prior
consultation with all parties affected by the decision, including any Trade
Unions. Consultation will conclude on 10 January 2025. (Appendix 1b).
The proposal is for a three rather than two director structure following a
review of capacity of the Children’s Services senior leadership structure
as part of the work being undertaken to implement the improvement and
impact action plan which has identified the need for an additional
permanent director post to ensure an effective leadership structure.
Following consultation, the feedback will be considered prior to the final
structure being decided.

Subject to the final decision, any resultant director post will be advertised
with tranche 2 of the recruitment and selection process. This may also
necessitate amendment to the focus for the post of the Director of
Commissioning within the Adults, Health and Integration Directorate prior
to advertising the tranche 2 post.

In line with the constitution, the Appointments Committee undertakes the
recruitment and selection process:

13.1 to recommend a preferred candidate to Full Council in respect of
the Executive Director Resources (and S151) as the Chief Finance
Officer and the Governance, Compliance and Monitoring Officer as
these posts are Designated Statutory Officers.

13.2 to appoint the Director of Public Health as a Statutory Director.

13.3 to appoint the Assistant Chief Executive in line other non -statutory
Tier 2 appointments.

Following a compliant procurement exercise, Starfish was appointed as
the executive search agency to support the recruitment and selection
process for these senior management vacancies.



Page 13

Recruitment and Selection Process

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

The job advertisement was published on 28 November 2024 and for the
Executive Director Resources (and s151), Governance, Compliance and
Monitoring Officer and Assistant Chief Executive closed on Sunday, 5
January 2025. The Director of Public Health post closed on Sunday, 12
January 2025. The job descriptions are shown in Appendix 2.

In addition, the closing date for the Director of People and Director of
Planning and Environment was 12 January 2025. These are not member
appointments but members will be appropriately engaged in the
recruitment and selection process.

Applications from suitably qualified and experienced candidates were
invited, supported by Starfish, the recruitment partner for the process.

The candidates’ CVs and supporting statements can be found in
Appendix 3.

Appendix 3 is Part 2 and is exempt from publication in accordance with
Chapter 3, Part 2, Paragraph 24 under the categories ‘Information
relating to any individual’ and ‘Information which is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual’. The public in maintaining the exemption
outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information as this

¢ maintains the council’s confidential recruitment process to ensure
that it can recruit the best candidate for the role, and

e ensures the candidates’ personal data is protected and there is no
breach of data protection, and

e does not undermine the recruitment process.

The Appointments Committee is requested to carefully consider all
applications, in the form of CVs and supporting statements, and to agree
on a longlist of candidates for the posts of

e Executive Director Resources (and S151)
e Monitoring Officer
e Assistant Chief Executive

The longlisted candidates will undertake an assessment of their technical
ability and potential suitability for the relevant posts with Starfish.

The Appointments Committee is requested to carefully consider the
applications, in the form of CVs and supporting statements, for the



Page 14

Director of Public Health to agree on a shortlist of candidates (subject
applications received by closing date).

Next steps following longlisting and the completion of the technical assessment

24

25

26

27

At the subsequent shortlisting meetings on 27 January 2025, the
Appointments Committee will receive feedback on each of the longlisted
candidates for the posts of Executive Director Resources (and s151),
Governance, Compliance and Monitoring Officer and Assistant Chief
Executive from Starfish. This information will enable the Appointments
Committee to shortlist candidates for further assessment and formal
interviews.

The formal interviews will take place on:

Post Date of Final Interviews

Executive Director Resources (and | 12 January 2025
S151)

Governance, Compliance and | 13 January 2025
Monitoring Officer

Assistant Chief Executive 19 January 2025

Director of Public Health 24 January 2025

The indicative framework for the further assessment and formal interview
arrangements can be found in Appendix 4.

The Appointments Committee is asked to agree to delegate the finalising
of the assessment and formal interview arrangements to the Chief
Executive, in consultation with the Chair of the Appointments Committee.

Consultation and Engagement

28

Not applicable.

Reasons for Recommendations

29

In accordance with the Constitution, the Appointments Committee is
required to undertake the recruitment and selection process for these four
senior management posts in accordance with the Employment Procedure
Rules

Other Options Considered

30

Not applicable.



Page 15

Implications and Comments

Monitoring Officer/Legal

31

32

33

On 16 October and 11 December 2024, Full Council approved the Phase
1 senior management structure with the additional new posts and salaries
over £100,000 in line with Cheshire East Council’s constitution.

In line with the Cheshire East Council’s constitution, the Appointments
Committee is responsible for the recruitment and selection process:

e to recommend a preferred candidate to Full Council in respect of
the Executive Director Resources (and S151) as the Chief Finance
Officer and the Governance, Compliance and Monitoring Officer as
these posts are Designated Statutory Officers.

e to appoint the Director of Public Health as a Statutory Director.

e to appoint the Assistant Chief Executive in line with other non -
statutory Tier 2 appointments.

A fair, transparent and objectively justified selection process with due
regard to equality laws should be followed throughout the recruitment
process to reduce the risk of potential legal challenge.

Section 151 Officer/Finance

34

35

36

37

Policy
38

The revised senior management structure was approved at full council on
16 October 2024.

The four posts being referred to in this latest report will be budgeted from
1 April 2025 and included in the MTFS and budget for the 2025/26
onwards.

The Council report noted that “there is a small difference between costs
of the current structure versus the final structure, reflecting small
variances in grading between temporary and permanent arrangement.
These costs would need to be managed by the relevant services areas
as would normally be case when appointing at a spot salary”. This
remains the case.

The budget for further stages of the senior management restructure will
need to be confirmed on a case by case basis.

The recruitment to these four posts is key to the Council’s need to provide
capacity and leadership within the Senior Management Team to meet the
current fiscal challenges and to deliver its transformation programme.



Page 16

Equality, Diversity and Inclusion
39 There are no direct equality implications.

40  All equality considerations will be taken into account as part of the
recruitment process for these senior management posts.

Human Resources

41 Actions will be undertaken in accordance with the Constitution and
appropriate HR policies and procedures.

Rural Communities
42  There are no direct implications for rural communities.

Children and Young People including Cared for Children, care leavers and Children
with special educational needs and disabilities (SEND)

43  There are no direct implications for Children and Young People including
Cared for Children, care leavers and Children with special educational
needs and disabilities (Send)

Public Health
44  There are no direct implications for public health.
Climate Change

45  There are no direct implications for climate change.

Access to Information

Contact Officer: Sara Duncalf, Head of Human Resources

sara.duncalf@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Appendices: Appendix 1

la — Senior Leadership Structure Chart (Phase 1) —
Not including Children’s Services

1b — Proposed Senior Leadership Structure Chart
(Phase 1) — Children’s Services

Appendix 2 — Job Description and Person
Specification for:

e Executive Director Resources (and S151)
e Monitoring Officer



mailto:sara.duncalf@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Page 17

e Assistant Chief Executive
e Director of Public Health

Appendix 3 — Part 2 Applicant CVs and supporting
letters (to follow)

Appendix 4 — Timetable for recruitment and selection
activities and framework for assessment and final
interviews

Background
Papers:

None




Page 18

Appendix la) Phase 1 Senior Leadership (all directorates except Children’s)

Final Senior Leadership StructurePhase 1

Chief Executive

Executive Director ) )
. Adults, Health & Executive Director Executive Governance, Compliance & Assistant Chief
Executive Integration Children’s Services X Monitoring Offi E "
Dircctor g Director Place onitoring Officer xecutive
Resources
(s151)
OFFICIAL

Final Structure— Governance, Compliance & Monitoring
Officer— Phase 1

Governance, Compliance & Monitoring Office

Head of Audit, Risk & Assurance Head of Democratic Services Head of Legal Services

NOTE: Heads of Audit, Risk & Assurance, Democratic Services and Legal brought into scope of phase 1 based on feedback
through consultation

3
OFFICIAL



Page 19

Final Structure— Assistant Chief Executive- Phase 1

Assistant Chief Executive

Head of Engagement &
Communications

Head of Transformation

Head of Strategy, Policy &
Performance

OFFICIAL

Final Structure — Resources— Phase 1

Executive Director
Resources 5151

Director of
People

Head of HR

Director of Finance
Deputy S151

Head of
Procurement

Head of Organisational
Development & Culture

Director of Digital
(SIRO)

Head of
Customer
Experience

| | Head of Revenues &

Benefits

Not in scope for
Phase 1

Finance Managers

OFFICIAL




Page 20

Final Structure — Adults — Phase 1

Director of Public
Health

Executive Director Adult, Health
& Integration

Director of Adult Social Care

Not in scope for Phase 1
Corporate Manager — Health
Improvement
Consultant in Public Health
Health Protection & Wider
Determinants of Health
Consultant in Public Health -
Health Intelligence
Consultant in Public Health -
Healthcare, Public Health &
Integration

Operations

Director of Adult & Childrens
Commissioning

Not in scope for Phase 1

Head of Adult Safeguarding (Including
Community Safety)

Head of Mental Health & Learning Disability
Head of CaredCE
Head of Assurance & Principal Social Worker

Head of Service — South & East Community
Teams & Community Care

Not in scope for Phase 1
Head of Integrated Commissioning
Head of Service (New Models of Care)

Head of Integrated Commissioning —
Childrens, Families and Adults with
Complex Needs

Head of Service — Integrated
Commissioning (People)

Head of Integrated Urgent Care

OFFICIAL

Final Structure— Place — Phase 1

Executive Director of Place

Director of Growth &
Enterprise

Director of Planning &
Environment

Not in scope for Phase 1
Head of Housing

Head of Economic
Development
Head of Rural & Cultural
Economy

L Head of Estates -

Not in scope for Phase 1

Head of Neighbourhood
Services

Head of Environmental
Services

Head of Regulatory
Services

Head of Planning

OFFICIAL

Director of Transport
& Infrastructure

Not in scope for Phase 1

Head of Strategic
Transport & Parking

Head of Strategic
Infrastructure

Head of Highways




Page 21

Appendix 1b — Proposed Senior Leadership Structure — Children’s Service

Children and Families Senior Leadership Team & November 24

Executive PA to Executive Executive Director of
Director of Children's Services| Children’s Services

interim Director of Family Help Director of Commissioning, [Transformation Strategic Lead Director of Education, Strong
& Children's Social Care QA & Partnerships for SEND and Inclugion Start & Integration

Head of Service: Children's
Head of Service: Cared for Development & Partnerships
Children & Care Leavers

Interim Head of Service:
Children in Need & Child
Protection

Head of Service: Inclusion Head of Service: Early Years

Head of Service: Children's

_ _ . _ Safeguarding S . Interim Head of Service:
Head of Service: Children's Head of Service: Early Help & Principal Educational [ ———— )

Provision Prevention Psychologist [ —

Principal Social Worker

Head of Education



Page 22

Appendix 2 - Job Descriptions



Page 23

Cheshire East )

Job description and Council?’
specification Working for a brighter futur’: together

Jaob Titla: Executive Director Resources (S151)

Reference: CEED1001

Sarvice: Resources

Grade: CX

Reports to: Chief Executive

Delamere House, Crewse with travel to Macclesfeld Town Hall and other

Location: locations within Cheshire East.

DES Requirament: Basic DBS

You will be responsible for strategic leadership and operational performance of the range of '‘core’
business enabling functions which underpin the delivery of Council services and responsibliies. These
include Finance (including revenues & benefits, and procurement), People (including HR. OD, culture and
customer expeience) and Improvement (including engagement & communications, transformation,
strategy policy & performance and digital).

You will lead a team of qualified and experienced managers to provide effective advice and guidance to
the wider leadership team, to support the delivery of their business objectives. You will also act as the
Council's 5151 officer and deputize for the Chief Executive as required.

Be a member of the Corporate Leadership Team, providing outstanding strategic leadership,
vizion, and direction to a pertfolio of services.

2. Lead and direct the effective delivery of a range of business support activities providing enabling
support, guidance, and advice to the wider leadership team.

3. Lead and direct the continuous development of integrated support senvices to meet the needs of
the Council’s business objectives.

4. Lead the successful development and achievement of the Directorate’s business plan and key
objectives within the agreed budget framework through effective risk management.

5. Drive the delivery of the Council's transformation programme for positive business change,
ensuring significant organisational development to provide future-facing, cost effective and
appropriate expertise, skills and training to the workforce.

6. Provide clear professional leadership and collaborative working with partners and local partner
agencies to establish and deliver a framework to meet shared strategic objectives.

T. Provide professional leadership to ensure the Council's Key income streams of business rates and
council fax are effectively set and collected and that benefit payments are made in compliance
with regulations.

8. Direct the provision of an effective Council-wide information and Communication Technology

infrastructure, which supports the Council's operating model and service delivery outcomes,
leading the development of the Council’s Digital Strategy.

9. Lead and develop the provision of robust and legally sound procurement and contract
management processes and procedures in support of the Councl's commissioning activities.



10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

Page 24

Lead and co-ordinate robust arrangements to provide effective decision making and good
governance through the provision of professional, HR and Finance advice in conjunction with legal
services to officers and Members.

Direct the People, Improvement and Finance Services including enabling proactive, innovative
and responsive services to be delivered by all Directorates.

Role model positive leadership behaviours, empowering, engaging and encouraging your teams
to live the Council’s values and behaviours, to facilitate achievement of the Corporate Vision.

Adopt an influential role in enhancing performance and efficiency across the Council, working
effectively with lead Members and Council officers.

Act as the Council's Statutory Chief Finance Officer.

From time to time you may be asked to undertake work as may be determined by the Chief
Executive. This will be up to or at a level that is consistent with your job role. This supports our
joint commitment in our employee deal to work together as one team and one council to deliver
the best service for our customers and communities.



Page 25

You must be able to demonstrate the following essential requirements:
» A clear understanding of the corporate statutory functions within local authority service delivery.
» Significant experience working in large, complex organisations and political environments.

« A degree level or equivalent and a relevant professional qualification and hawe membership of a
CCAB accountancy body and to be able to undertake the 5151 officer role

« Extensive experience in leading and managing the range of organisational enabling services at a
senior level.

Statutory Functions
» Responsible for ensuring the proper administration of the Council's financial affairs.

» Must produce a report to all Members (in consultation with the Monitoring Officer and Head of Paid
Service) if there is likely to be unlawful expenditure or an unbalanced budget.

» When a decision may involve unlawful expenditure or a loss or deficiency or an unlawful item of
account as a result of the exercise of executive functions, then the Chief Financial Officer must
submit hisfher report to the Executive, every Member of the Authority and the External Auditor.

» Mustadvise whether particular decisions are likely to be contrary to the policy framework or agreed
budget of the Authority.

» Must report to the Authority at the time that the budget is considered and the Council Tax set, on
both the robustness of the budget estimates and the sufficiency of financial provision for all
functions, as well as the adequacy of financial reserves, to produce a balanced budget.

« Must ensure that the guidelines and ratios set down for the purposes of Prudential Borrowing and
funding of the Capital programme are adhered fo once fixed, and report to Council if they are going
to be infringed.



Page 26

Ouwr culture

For us, it is not just about our achievements as an onganisabion, but about how we do it
Al Cheshire East Counci we are working for a brighter future fogether =

« ‘Wa have a sharod purpose
« ‘W are supported and well led

= 'Wo ane treated faidy and highly valued
« ‘W succeed together

This is al underpinned in our empicyee deal and everyone is expeded o wphoid Hhesr commitments. by
Inang by our walues and demaonsirating o behannmours.

Fiexibility- adaptable, open to leaming and resdient
Inmovaiion: creatnse, dhallenges comrrenion and alsays looks 1o mpove
Responsibility: delrvers on promises, effident and has integrity
Service: |stens, deivers quaity, = reliable and enables obhers
Toanmwork: respectful, indusie and coninbutes at all levels

OFFICIAL



Page 27

Employee deal

Provide a safe and positive working
environment

Setting clear performance objectives
with realistic timescales for delivery

Having fair and efficient policies and
procedures in place and applying them
consistently

Listen, respond and act appropriately
when you tell us about something that is
inappropriate or wrong

Provide honest, respectful and
responsible leadership

Be fair, consistent and timely in our
decision making

Work with you, enabling you to do your
best work every day with the right
resources, tools and technology

Have regular, useful team meetings,
keep you informed and provide an
opportunity for everyone to share their
views

Treat you as individuals, be respectful,
flexible and supportive

Care for your health and well-being

Provide you with regular, meaningful
and constructive feedback on your

Bring a positive and can do attitude into
work

Be proactive and always responsive to
our customers and communities

Work responsibly and ask for help if
you need it

Tell us if you see or experience
anything that is inappropriate or wrong

Be honest and reliable

Get involved, keep informed, make
suggestions and share your ideas

Embrace technology and new ways of
working

Participate fully and make helpful
contributions to team meetings

Be respectful of others and work
flexibly and collaboratively with
colleagues and partners

Care for your health and well-being
enabling you to maximise your
attendance at work



Page 28

performance through one-to-ones and
performance review meetings

Succeeding together

e Offer you opportunities for learning and
developing

e Recognise and value your hard work
and contribution

e Work together as one team and one
council to deliver the best service for
our customers and communities

Working for a

brighter future®
together

g VAILUES &

_. ey ’\\ = S
"' ﬁ‘-'--‘i-‘«.l Dy
T

L SSHARED £

“puxepos g
) vl

\\

"cmc |y

[,

VISION —> BEHAVIOURS —~ D]EAL

Value helpful constructive feedback
and act upon it

Succeeding together

Take the opportunity to learn and
develop

Be supportive and appreciate others

Work together as one team and one
council to deliver the best service for
our customers and communities

Council?



Page 29

_;.rl.l.,h

Job Description and L'heshirgﬂ Eu%;
Specification Linci

hrgiiter feture

Job Titha: Gorrernance, Sompliance & Monitonng Officer
Beloronoo: CEDREG
Service: Goeernance and Complianos
Grada: (1]
Reports to: Chiel Ewescutive
Delamens Houss, Crewe with trarrel 1o Macdeshisld Tosn Hall and other
Location: locabions within Cneshine East

DEs :  Basic DBS

To be the Councils chef povemance and complance adviser for Cheshire East Council advising the
Leader, Chied Executre, Corporaie Leadersihap Team, and Exeousive and polfical groups.
To be the Council's Monitorng Cfficer with stahsory resporsibidity under 5.5 of e Local Government
and Housing Act 1959 and responsibiity for the efliecive operation of the Counciliors’ Code of Conduct
including deosion laking on complants and the Invesbgaton and Decipinary Commitiee process in
relation fo Protecied Officers.
To provide operational and s¥alegic keadership o the Sounc's:

#  Legal Senaces;

+ Democrabic Services; and

& dwdt and Risk - including Health and Safety, Corporate Insurance, and Informaton Righis.

Ersure sound democraic decision making, good and effecine gowvemanos, and opernessiacosss 1o
information.

1. "I"l:l.l'i'llHﬂﬂ!!wmmlmﬂm“!!mgg!lmm

Leader, Chiel Execuire, Corporaie Leadership Team, and Executve and polfical groups.

Z You will be the Counci’s Monitoring Officer with stafufory responsibikty under s 5 of fhe Local

Gowernmenl and Housing At 1988 and responsiiify for the effecive operation of the
Counciiors’ Code of Conduct including decision taking on complaings and The Investigation and
Dscpiinary Committes process in relation 1o Protected Officers.

a You will prowide operational and sirategic k=adership o the Counol's Legal Senices

4 You wil provde opeadonal and siralegic eadership 10 the Counci's Govemance and
Demoocrabic Service

[ You wil prowide expert adwice and suppori io the Chief Executve and to the Comporaie
Lzadership Team, as wel as %o Cabine! and Elected Members, on ther aress of perscnal
accountabiiby.

[ You will ensure sound democratic decision makng good and effecive governance, and
OOENNERS Scoess o nformation.

T. You will be resporsible for selng and documentng senice standards, N consuRason with

Elecled Members and Prinopal Professional Advisors, wihich aliow sta¥ within the rem# 1o be
responsve o e needs and aspirations of councl seraoes, users, resideris, Councll cwned

OFFICIAL



10.

12.

14.

Page 30

companes and local businesses, within defined Borough-wide paramelers.

“fou wall ensure fhe design, implementa@on and mainienance of servioe sinsclures, methods of
delvery, operating procedures and “rules of engagement (Legal Audt and Democratic Senvaces)
within the nesnit which define: the: nequired behavwours and best practice of managers and siaff,
and 1o ensure hat agreed standards are met consshenthy.

“fou will be responsible for ensuring fhaf serdcesfunctions within the nemit ane delvensd within
and 1o budget, and 10 st and manage appropriate Snancial and other controts, which enabile
dedsions o be made drecily and quickly at the frondine (within agreed delegaied authority|.
¥ou wil manage al aspects of senace, leams and indradual staff performance induding use of
resOunces, agaims: agreed sharsd and personal langets.

You will acavely sesk oppoarbunibies D rase Noome, nouding seling senaces 1o oher agences
or local authorities, and throwugh the applicaiion of market-iested fees and charges, as wel as by
bicding successfully for or othersise acoessing sowrnes of external funding.

o will be responsible for taking the primary responsbility for and be directly accountabile for
e performance and use of resourpes of a range of defined funchons and acthibies, as the main
i bt ok enchusive ) arsa of foous of e role.

Yo wil commission effickent and effective senacesprojectsinfatives, through a range of direct
delvery, Mmovative parnerships, and commeroal arangements (including socal enterpises).

Yiou wil mg review all services within the remit 80 ensure that ey continue o be delrvered
in the most and efledive way, induding OulSOUNTING, CO-SOUFOING., OF Insourcing for
furture dedivery.

To be responsible for the manfenance’accuracy of the senice estabishment in UNITS and
accountable for budgets associated.

Sxanulory Funchions:

16.

17.

18.
19.

0.

21,
=

Yoo will reporl formaly on confraventions or bkely contravensons of any enactment or rule of
[,

You wil be resporsible for reporting on any maladminsiraSion or injustice, where the
Omitsudsman has camied out an investgation.

ou will establish and maintain the Register of Members' interesis, gifts. and hospeality.
“ou wlll recefe copies of cerificales under fhe Local Authorfies (Confracts| Reguiations 19497

o 'will be responsible for promoting, supporting, and maintaning high standards of condudt by
Elecied Members and Clicers, under the appropriaie Codess: of Conduct and ethical prinoiples.

oo will underiake e initial assessment of code of conduct complaints against members.
¥ou will conduct iInvesSgalions ino Misconduct by slecied Members.

From time to time you may be asked to undertake work as may be determined by the Chief
Executive andior an Executive Director. This will be up to or at a level that is consistent with
your job rode. This supports our joint commitment in our employes deal to work together as one
team and one council 1o deliver the best service for our customers and Ccommaunities.

OFFICIAL



Page 31

o must be able o demonsirate e folowing essental requrements:
« i degres (or equvakent) level qualication relevant o the role
* Demonsirable knowiedge of audft govemance and ance fameworks delrered h
professonally qualifed teams # o s
« In depth and up o date knowledge of Local Govemment legisiation and national and local
developments affecting Local Authcriies
» Ewdence of formal post graduale management deveiopment
» Ewdence of ongoing professional development
R 'would also be desirable if you hoid the folowing gualificabionexpenence:
«  Cualified a5 a Solicilor or Bamisier.

OFFICIAL



Page 32

Cur culture

For us, it is not just about cur achievements as an organisabon, but about how we do it
&2 Cheshire East Counci we are working for a brighter future fogether =

« 'We have a sharod purpose
« 'We are supporied and well-led

» ¥ ane troabed tairly and highly valued
« ‘We succeed togather

This is all underpirmed in cur employes deal and evenpone is expected o uphold Sesr commitmenis by
Inang by ocur values and demorsirating our behaours.

Floxibility- adaptabie, cpen to learning and resdient
Inmovabiomn: creatves, drallenges comendon and always ooks (o improve
Responsibility: deifvers on promises, efficient and has integrity
Sarvion: |istens, delvers quality, is neliable and enables obvwers
Teamwork: respediil, nouske and contribues at ail levels

OFFICIAL



Page 33



Page 34

Employee deal

el

W LI ATTIRITE RS AT T =1 o
| L IV IY | I TS,
h _"\'I,_,I:'I .:J-\_II... al dl Al ] et J 1

Shared purpose
Prosede @ sake and poalis wirking efrrcmaimn

Eatiing clear paiTormance phTivis with ookl
limiesdais for delvarny

Hareing far and sffcient polices and protedenes in
place and applying Hem CofGsnsil

Lishen, réspond and ol e you tol

i RO SO N Tl |5 INappropiians of Witng
Vel led

Frossde homesl, nespoctisl and responsib

mderahagn

B Tair, CONCEne and ity in Qi diaision making

Wk it you, nailng yodn 10 00 Wl b work
sy diy with this ighitl nesourtes, ook and
iazhaniogy

Valued people
Haro regular, useful laam raalngs, Riep you
mﬁwwmmnthﬂmm
Share THEr v

Treat ol & indviduaks, b respeciil. fexiblo and
ET e
Carg for your haalih and wal-biing

Prosade you walh raguilar, msarengful and

Succeeding together
Offer oo OpEOMUNBes 107 [0aming and devekping

Fascgrias are vales your R werk and

Work ogeiher a5 o Deam and one councl Lo
ol i Barsl Sareioe o0 olir CUSIEMETS and
F T

-

A IR ATTIFT T AT BT AT
il Al 1

i _F i |I._||.. 1L 1) 2% W ALY db

Shared purposa
Ering & pocitee and cam 0o atiiuds nlo work

B proscihsd ard alwens résponmiag i our
CLESTOTR S i COTaTILIRE S

Work ressponsilly ard amk for Fel i you meed i

Tl i il Sl OF @EDETHENGE @ity Ml &

Irnnp'-::&ﬁ.:ium "
el led

Es hiowtazsl aredl fiabbe

Gaat imwokenad, koo informed, make suggestions
e ST T R

Embirace technology and rin ways of working

Valued people

Partcipaie fuly and make hodplal conirifatons io
laam Faings

B respactful of oifers and vwork Sedbly and
collaborairealy with (oleagies and panrrs

Coarn fof your healh and welHeaing anabling yo o
T EDETIS oUT alandanis o work

Wk hedphial consinativie Teldhack and S0 upom

Succeeding together
Tk th SEpONUNTy i Ram and Sevilop
B SsppeiTive et ppitsaale olhirs

W e Ol D @ed ok Codinecd o
did e Eadi] ol FOF Dl CoSROTRETE i
oI N

OFFICIAL



Page 35

Working fora .
brighter future:

together

OFFICIAL




Page 36

Cheshire Et;;ﬁ'.,'

Job description and Council #
specification Bt o bbbt st Ao

Jobi Tithe: dszisiant Chied Execulre

Reforonos: CEDROO

Service: Chief Exscutive’s Ofice

Grada: ]

Reports to: Chiel Executive

Location: Delamens House, Crewe with fravel 1o Macdeshsld Tosn Hall and other

) locabions witin Cheshire East

DEs Basic DBS

hs Assestant . b Hhe delreery of siraiegic change and support the uthee B0

shape a counci that is fil for the: future delverng for Cheshire East’'s communities, overseang a range of
cofporate siralegic and enabling senvices.

A5 a member of the counci's Corporate Leadership Team (CLT), the Assistanl Chief Executree will
prowide straiegic leadership, operational management and accountabulfy for e delvery of the Councils
ambfious ransiomation programme and CoNANUDUS IMprovement ensuring clear cohesion across the
Counci'’s officers, Members and Transiormabion Board fo support the Shied Exeouire.

‘Work colaboratively wih CLT, Direclors and Members o develop and deliver e prores of e
Counci's Corporaie Plan, leading on signiicant projects and initiatres.

1. gmh’mﬁﬁ"m !m &mmmnmmmmmnmmm

and capaciy 1o become ahigh performing Council, naagating successfully frough the challenges
and maxmisEng e opporbunibes ahead.

At as e Counol’s prncipal strategy and poboy advisor, assising and advising the Chied
Executrve, CLT and Members to determine and dedfver polcy and strategy which reflects e
priacnties of e Souncil

Ersure eflecive corporate business processes 10 Support continuous improvement in the delivery
of sralegkc and senice pnonbes wilin avalbble resoroes

Lead the management and development of pericrming fe cuding Engagement and
Communications, Transiormation, Emw.mehﬁnrﬁ:dmmm
fio adhiese the Courcll priantes.

Lead the overall development and delivery of the Comporale Plan reflecing Member priorbes,
resider?t and parner feedback, engagement with sta¥, and sefing the strabegc vmon and
prianties for Cheshire East Council

Lead the sirategy development and delivery of the Council’s transformation programme o support
cuttural and business change across the Counal.

‘Working in collaboration with the Director of People mprove the overall Customer Expenence
aligned to the Corporale Plan and transformation programme

Ersure appropnate and efiecive governanoe and engagement related o business area o support
cultural and business change across the Counal

‘Work wilh senior colieagues across the Councils dreciorates, exernal pariners and servioes o
mrture and fosler @ oulure of accountabiity and resporsibiity deeing  producivigy and

OFFICIAL



Page 37

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

21.

performance. Ersuring Tere & clarfy Of purpose and defned prionbes. within team plans and
afficer roles to deliver business change

Develop and drive a perfomance management, famework and culbure, promotng conbinuous
improvemenl, Fansiormation, producivity, mnovaSon and evdence-Dassd decsion making whidh

will ulbimatety support the Counal in delivering its Corporate Plan
Frovide effeciive chanpe management leadership and support o that the change wsion is
delivered wsing Inmowadve solubons.

Champion, exempikfy and drive innowabion and Fansiommaton across areas of sialegc
responsibility, working across the Council and with stralegio pariners.

Lead the work with the independent Assurance Panel fo delver the Counol's Copoabe Peer
Challenge Action Plan and support s fnancial sustainabiry.

Dedvery of strategic and proactie inlemal and exiermal communications, publc engagement and
consuRation acivibes thal enhance, proledt or mpact he repuiation of e Counoil
Dirive and direct the development and implementation of a stakeholder management framework
supporting the delivery of the Souncils Corporaie Plan

Reflect key national and local polcy changes and relevant exlemal matiers 1o suppor siategc
relatiorships and operatonal service delvery, idenafying pnores for action and influencing
siralegic decision makers.

Lead the development and delrvery of the counal's Equakty, Dwversiy and inclusion strategy and

achon plan embsdding acinily o semaice debvery, sralegy and poicy development,
communication, engagement and tansformation Srough fraining and robust equakty and

EJHTh‘TI.ﬂql ITCa0T 558 SSME OIooEssEs.

DOrving business eficency thrmogh pocess reviews o creafe a oothee of fedbiity,
FESPONSVENESS and Comanuolss Improvement Sroughout e Council.

Developing timely, acourate periormance indonmabion, refevant business malligence and analyss
0 support effeciive decision making.

Ersure fal seracesSunchons are deiversd within and o budget, and %0 set and manage
appropriate fnandal and oiher conteols, which enabils decsions fo be made dinedtly and quidsdy
ot the fronding |within agreed delegaied aulforsy).

Manage all aspects of the tsam and indridual sta¥ performances including use of resources
aganst agreed shared and personal langess.

Work closely with slecied Members at local keved, io support them in undertaking Sheir Community
Leadership role effectrvely and cordideny.

difend Commifies meetings, provide necessary reporis and manage, undier the: Exscutive Drector
of Resources leadership and drecion, relationships with rejevant members.

Be the lead manager for any corporate/counci-wide peer reviews/audn of nspection processes
and within fhe designated portfolio of senices and the deselopment of assodated action plans.

Represant Cheshire Easl Counci exiemaly and internaly, being an effecave ambassador for e
Counci as reguired.

dissist the <Chied Exeoutive, deputising ai both local, regional and naSonal levels and, carmying
ouft ofer duties and responsibifies as may be required from time o ime while displaying the
skills, experience and fexibilfy expecied of a Director and memiber of CLT.

From time io ime you may bo asked io undortaion work as may be determined by the Chief

Eweoutive andior an Executive Director. This will bo up o or at a level Ehat is consistent with youar
jobi role. This supports our joint commitmant in owr employes deal to work togothor as one foam
and one council b deliver tho best service for cur cusiomers and commaunitios.

OFFICIAL




Page 38

Yo musd be able o demonstrate the folowing esseniial reguirements:
s [Educabed to degres level, equivalent and continuous professional developmentl.
& High levels of analyiical, creatve and inlerpersonal sklls and expenence and understanding of
five political environment within local gosemment

s« Zignificant experience and demonstable sucoess in leading major organisational and oubural
change, with evidence of innovative and ransiomabonal thinking.

« Considerables dear demonsirable expenence of managng a major change management
programme within a large, complex organ s=aSon.

& [Expenence and consisient adhievement i a senior management level in an ocrganisabion of
comparable scope and complexity pursuing a ransiomatonal agenda.

«  [Expenence of performance management in a customer focused businessiarganisation

#  Expenence of leading, mothating and managing senvioes with mul-disoplinary teams fo achieve
signiicant, suslainable mprovemenls and positive ouloomes through infernal and external
parinerships.

& Trarsferabls skils in sading complex serdioes in local suthonty sefings and delvenng afsctiee
changs and service Improsemant.

& [Expenence of leading the delery of siralegic ohjectives and policies Sirough efisctive corporale
and service planning.

« Panning, priorising, persevering and delvenng improsements 1o achieve objectives within
amiscakes.

& [Proven abifty to lsad beams, fooussd on delivering changs and impeovement across partnerships
and smganisational boundanes.

i would also be desimbie if you hold $e iolowing expenenos:
o EBubsianfal evidenos of polfical awareness and expenence of suooessful management in a senior
position al the polScalmanagement imerdaos
o WS, Cualdcation'ewperienos level {desirable)

«  [Expenence of leading the business arsas within the role e.g. communications, sirategy, policy,
performance and trarsformation al a senior kel

& Abilby 1o explore inmovafve and creative means of delvenng improved senvioe oulcomes through
edipcive construcive challenge.

- mmmm:mmummm with e political acumen and skils
fo dewelop producitee working relalonships with mesrmibers Tl command respect, rust
and confidence. An exoeler] understanding of local democracy and the processes, practices and
cuturs required delivering song, health local govemanos.

- i providie wisible and supporifee e . EMpowenng. moivalting and developing skaf
and JMWUWMGHHWMMMHM

SEMVIDE URETS.



Page 39

Ciwr culiture

For us, it is not just about our achisvements as an organisation, but abows how we do it
#if Cheshire East Counci we are working for a brighier future togesher <

= '¥'e have a shared purposa

= 'W'e anre supporicd and well led

« Wa are troabed iy and highly valuod
= W succoed together

This is all underpinned in our employee deal and evensone is expecied o wphold Bher comemitments: by
Irvng by owr vadues and demorsiraimg oo beharnours.

Fieaibiiity: adaptable, cpen to leaming and resiien
Iinmovabiom: crealsss, chalkenges commeenbon and afeays ooks 10 mprose
Responsibllity: deirvers on promises, effiobent and has integrisy
Barvioe: |slens, delreers quainy, = neliable and snabkes. obivers
Teammwork: respecthul, ndusese and coninbotes. at all evels

OFFRCLIAL



Page 40

Employee deal

i d

LN __.:' .:"-..

i A RATRAT T RAATTG ™ VN
e L WA L DT L LT e WY R

Shared purpose
= Providd @ saf and posilbas working S ionimant

= Seding clear parkemmancd oot wiilh reakst:
lrrﬂrn?niuixdlh-rr

w  FHawing Tair and oficsnd polici= ond piochduns in
Pl @red applying Tain conssiandy

w LRy, roekpennd st sl aqpeop stk witdn o ol

15 aboul somahing that is inappropal o wnong
Wall bed

v Priswidis hionis], kil and responmibss
b s

= Bafai, consishent and Gy in ou SEciSion mMmaking

w  Wkork walh pois, enabineg you i oo yolr bt W
vy iy with el righl Pesslunoisl, tooks and
ooy

Walued peopho

= Hiva negular, usalul Wam T
Irfoeind Gedl pROWIE a O o wasnyone b
Sladid Thdi ' b

= Treal you @s individuals, b respeciful, Texible and
SUPpOrivE

v Care fof your hiakh and well-being
v Provide you with regular, meaninglu and

oconsinive leedback on your pafomancs fnough

NI and paTOnmian o neview mealings
Succoeding logethor
 Orfar you oppoMmenies for laming and devalaping

. mw'.-nm-.-n:hw-ﬁiw

= Wi fog oial b o 3 and ong counod o
isliwed el Dl Sl oo Qi CLETIOMIEES: aind
OO

1 T ITE

et
]

TV I RAT FIT o
| \ i

M _FL WAL L H) IR BN R AL L

Shared purpose
Erifgy & posilban and can o et b work

Ba proactiva and alwasys mEpondi i 0w
SIS Gnd oamirunilEs

‘Wonk resporcibily and ask for halp I you Rl |

Tidl i | peoin Sl OF EparsinCa aimything th i
NapEGprain of WTnng

Well led
Ba il anid ridiabis

Gl irvendvd, Kk imioimed, make Ssudgesion
il Shan your i

Embigo inchndkagy and niss wans ol working

Valued poopde

Partezipane fully s Frais Hedpful oomiribuaions i
Tidim MEangs

Ba e piacfial of ofhars and work Raxibly and
collaborai vy wilh collagues and painers

Cang Toi o haaalth and will-boing enabing you i
adednise your abemndand al work

Wi Felpfuil oonsinictive feedback and aol upan i

Succeeding together
Tiakii this oppomunily (o learn and destdop
Ba SUpporive and aperec ake olhes

Work a5 Ol D e O ool (o
i B fl Sasretods fod OUF CLSIDMGTS Gid

O



Page 41

Working fora
brighter future:
together

?vmon ww‘mmnmww pEaL’

PN o W VN



Page 42

Cheshire East )|
Job Description and Council
Specification Working for g bighter fitu: soonther
Joibs Tithe: Direcior of Public Heal®
Retoronoe: CE224
Service: Aduls
Grade: i}
. Professonally acocouniable o the Council and Seoetary of Stabe teough LE
Reports ta: Health Seourtty Agency and Office for Health Improvement and Disparfies
Manapgenally acoountable io Executve Dreclor for Aduls, Healh &
Iniegratom
Location: Delamers House, Crewe with ravel io Macdesfisld Tosm Hall and other
) lccations witin Cheshire East

DES :  Basio

Thi Direcior of Public Heakh i the sysiem keader for improwing the health and wellb=ing of residents,
reducing inequaliies in health oulcomes and protecting local communies from publc healh hazards
{imlecious dseases and environmental threafs]. As such, the Direclor of Publc Healh is a stabutory ohied
aofficer of he authorfty and the pancipal adviser on all heaith matiers to elected members, officers and
pariniers, with a eadership role spanring heakh improvesnenl, health profeschon and healcare pubibc
hmalih. Section T340 1) of the NHS #Act 2006, inserted by secion 30 of the Health and Social Care Ao
2012, gives the Dinector of Public Health resporsibiity for:

s all of their local susnonty's dubies b improwe publc healin.

» any of he Secretary of State's public health protection or health impeovemnent functions that
Sihe delegates o local authorRes, efher by armangemend o under regulbons = Tees nokeds
senvices mardaied by regulations made under section 5 of the 2006 Act, inseried by section
18 of the 3012 Acl.

& ENEPOsing Ther local authorty's Sunclons in planning for, and responding 0, smemenckss that
present ansk o publc heal.

s e local authorfy's role N oo-operating '&eh the police, Te profafion serdos and the priscn
SEraceE 1o lmﬂmmpnuudhymmmmdum“

«  such other publc health functions as the Secretary of State specifies in negulations.
#  producing an independent anrual report on e healh of local communiies.

Im order o deliver thedr responsibikties on behalfl of e residents of Cheskine East the DPH will need &
be a wishle sysiem leader n T health and selbeng parinership arrangements. The DPH wil be
expected o use all the resources at ther disposal o ensure that the local public health system is abie o
fackis fhe full ranpe of delerminands of healh aSlsching comrmunies in Cheshire East Counal, io improve
populafion and planstary health. Working with local communitess, hiefshe should be able o rspie
development of inncabive sclubons Faf support improvemenss in heakh and wellbeng and reducton in
Fzalth inequalities whils? at the same time maintaining the confidence of Councillors and govemment.

The fundamerial purposs of the postholder is o provide the ksadership fo drve mprosements ot
rezalh and welbeng of the residents of Creshire East Council to reduce nesquaities in health oulcomes
and working in collaboration with UKHEA fo proled] local communities from theeats fo ther health through
infectious diseases, ervimonmental and other pubiic health hazards. in delvenng 1he key responsbdties

OFFICIAL



Page 43

descnbed below, the postholder is expecied o demorsiraie a high level of expertiss in e Faculty of
Puiblic Heal#h Competencies |Appendix 1) and the person spedfications [&ppendx 2).

Support S Chied Exescutive and Councilons: in devseloping and delivenng e Councll's sraiegic
S3=nda.

B the chiel officer and pnincipal advser on public hesalth do the Councl, local commmunBes and
local partners.

Operale stalegically as a member of the corporale management'executive board and aoross the
Counci induencing polcy and practice.

To delver commission, and or delver services which ane effective, values for money and mest
Jualty standarnds.

To acl as a kader across the bocal sysiemn of public senaces, influenong change and enabing a
cuhiure of con@inuoes improvement in health and wallbeing, mmovadon and swaluabion.

Lidise e public health resources maginaitsely and cost eflecively across all domains of public
health in onder fo improve heal$h and welbeing of loocal communiSies and reduce: nequalites in
esaltin ouloormes.

dccountable for both She shaping and deliveny of the Hesalth and Welbeing agenda takong acoour
of the nabonal agenda and benchmarkng (usmg e nabonal outoomes frameworks, public
health, MHS and social cane).

Deliver an noependent aninual report on e Bealth and selbsing of local commonites: for
publcation by S Counal, 1o stimulabes debaie andior acion by the Counol and pariners.

The person spectications for the post are ssi oul in appendix 2. In deleerng the responsibilfes outined
above, e postholder and hisher team will undertake the follosing tasks:

Strategic Leadership

Delrsery of a system bo suppor surseilance, monforing and evaluation of health and selbesing
and mequakbies n heabh oulcomes of local cormmunBes (ncloding an easily acoessible Acint

Srategic Meeds Assessment Sysiem).

Ersure all aciity underiaken by She Coundl akes account of both, the need to reduce
inequalities. as well as fhe reguireme s of fe Equally and Dwersicy At

To enswre scenafic princples are apphed o assessing need, explonng niercensons and
assessing progress of the Councils stralegic agenda.

Ersure as a core memissr of the Health and Welbeing Boand and in partresrsiap with the wider
Councd, parmess and e public, e development of plars o enable local commaribes
become healfy, susianable and cohesive.

Ersure a programme of action {both wihin and oul with the Council] 1o impact on the wider

delemminanis of health that will promote improvenenis in ket and welbeing of local
communibes and reduchon in health nequakbes.

Frovide assurance that e healh protection sysiem for iocal communities i fit for parpose.

To work dosely with Dirsclors resporsibles for people {children, vuinemble comemunities and
older people] 1o ersure o develop, implement and mainiaim a % for purpese® Nfegrabed
stralegy which meets She needs. of local comemunities and is cogent with the national approach.

Colaborale acmss omanisatonal boundarkss o ersure comemunies n Cheshice East benels
from population health and care programmess. (development of susiainable fransformagon

plars 2016-20).

Provide leadership by developing and shaping e organisaficon's oubre 1o support the
Counci's wider trarsformation.

Diroctorate Specific Accountabilitios

To be an advocate for mproving health and wellssing and reducing healsh inequalities.
OFFICIAL



Page 44

Exerose the staluiony responsibifies inciuding the delivery of e mandated servioes.
To advise Cheshine East Coundl on ils sahstory and professional public health obligations.

Work vath the UKHSA Cenire and MHE England o ersure local communites ane profeched

from: infechious diseass Fireads inchuding food and water borne dissase, pandemics, eic) and
emiraremental hazaeds.

Ersure the development and delrery of a credible plan 1o imgrove heaith and wellbeing of
communibes in Cheshine East and reduce heaith inequakbies.

Ersure that the Counci has implemenied its EPRR responsibiities and Swough Co-chairing of
the Local Healh resibence Fonum, that parines organi=atons. (UKHEA, OHID, NHS England
and the I28s) have delivered their EPRR responsbilbies.

‘Wark in parinership w I05s and Directors of Social cane o take responisibiity for Population
Heakh and Care; mcluding oversight and promoing populabon coverage of immunisaton and
SOIeering programmes

Frovide public health adwos (e core offer] o 155 supporting the commissioning of
appropriate, sfiecive |based on svidence), and equitable health serioes.

Support e Healih and Welbeing Board 1o delver its statutony duly o promote integration for
the benefil of local communiies

Colaboraie across local auforty boundares io ersure ressdenss of Cheshne East beneff from
popula@ion health and care programemes (e Susanable Transiomabon Plans which apply
lrmn:-IHElu.Elli.‘l]].

Fosourco Managemont

T be accoundable for the budged induding reporiing on the: use of the public health ring fenoed
grant.

Te manage Counci resources (People, property, nformation and fimanos) maginatraely and
efficientty.

Manage public health staff and ensure that ey are able o influence 0 such a say as o
ensuwre health and welibeing in its fules! senss is cerfral 1o Cheshine East Council.

Commissioning

Ersure sersioes for improving heath and wellbeing of local communiies are commissioned

wittin the Courcil paolicy for procurement and monilonng Sysiem and ane resporsive o the
rieeds of the communies in Cheshire Eastand oyer bme.

T set the framswork for standards for commissoning and deirery; induing the proeniotion of
inncrabive approaches and appropriale nsk management sysiems which e rESponsve o
performance challenges.

T ensure scierific prmciples of evakuerbon undempin al commissoring and deivery, of heal$
and wellssing seraoss.

&dwocacy

Develoo a consrucie relabonship with the media and the public, within the oomiest of the
Councid Communicabions polioy.

To use the Faoulty of Public Health, Se LG, Se ADsPH, UKHSA and oifer channels fo
advocate for the public’s healih.

Management amarg ements

The Direcior of Public Heakth will be professionally accountable io fhe Council (and Secretary of Stade
for Healh through OHID'DHSE) and managerialy acoountable 1o $he Chef Execubive of & Local
Aoty An initial job plan wil be agreed with the sucoessful candidabe and reviewsd annually.

OFFICIAL



Page 45

Thie Direschor of Public Health will:

& Manage staf {including tminees | (inchuds detais of line management dubes, recruiiment, apprasals,
disopinary and gnevance responsicilnes)

= Manage budgets c£17m

& B expecied 1o ke part in on call arangements for communicable dseass controlfeealh proledion
& appropnate depending on iocal arangements.

#  [Ernsure appropriaie managemsent and support for Pubkc Health Specaity Regisrars.

Professional abligations
Frolessional responsbiktes wil b reflected in b job plan. The Cirsclor of Public Heal®h will be expesched
o

= [Parlicipale in e omansaton s sta and prolessonal appraisal scheme and ensure participation
of al staff members.

«  Ersure quakty mpeovement {and clinical govemanoe | programimes ane an integral componentt of
fhe publc health approach in the Counal.

a  Contnbubte acively o the Faining programmes for Foundation Year DoclosSpecaity Regsirars
in Publbc Health as appropnate, and o the training of pracif@oners and primary care professionals
warsin the localfy. [<H e posthold er designs and delreers: cone raining, specify as applcable ard
E_.lﬂ:lﬂ:d’p-mﬂwdﬁ': imvoisement &.3. lead ramer, ramer ona module, develops faning

pthers, s&c>|

« Pursue a programme of CPD, in accondance with Faculty of Public Healh requirements, or other
recognised by, and underiakes revalidabion or other measeres reguired b reman on e
GMCGDE Specialist Register with a licerse o practice or the UK Publc Health (Specaist)
Register or ofher speoalist register as appropnake.

 Pracise in accordanos wih all relevant sectons of Tie General Medical Soundl's Good Medacal
Fracace |if medicaly quakfied)

a  fgree ary external professional roles [Educabional Superasor, Appraser, elc.) and the Sme
reguined o delver those roles with the Counal.

Wellbeing

Eflective local occcupabional health suppord (confidenfal, includes modaibes of selfveferal, promobed
reguiary af induction and when in post) =g, The post holder should usually have aocess o Hhe
Oooupational Health (O} Deparment, (full address, ielephone and email]. The OH team should have

acoess o a physofherapist and psyoholonist, and the post holder mary setf-refer or be refermed through
el manager. The post holder should nae access o oounssing, nduding tsce-lo-iace, and wel as
legal and financal support and ofher wellbeng resources. informaton aboust Cooupational Health will be

disssmimated al the mduchon and regularty when in post 1o ensure e post holder has: bmely acoess bo
me detais d help seeking & necessary.

dygailably of local inllafvesresources that promole workdoroe wellbe=ing (for example, sel- care, wok-
h'iuh:llm,m-nnurugmmm Ccoaching merioring, pesr Qroup suppo i

¥Work programme

E is errisaged thaf the post holder il work on programmed actfsibes over a set number of days.
Folicwing appointment there will be a meeting at no laier than three mondhs with the ine manager to
review ard revise e job plan and objectives of the post holder. The overall spift of the programmed
acinrbes & 7.5 o b devoled fo public health dules and 2.5 o supporting professional activities (as per
e Aoadermy of Madical Royval Coleqges recommendaton]. The Smetable is indicafye ondy. A formal ol
plan wil be agreed bebasen the post holder and the line managers [usually e OPH) thres months after
commencing the post and af leas! annually thereafter.

OFFICIAL



Page 46

These professional obligations should be reflected i the job plan. The post-holder may also have
external professional responsibikties, £.9. in respect of fraining or work for e Faculty of Publc Health,
Time alocation for hese addtional responsibilbes wil need bo be agreed with $e line manager

Froem EBme o time you may be asked to undertako work a5 may be dotemined by the Chiof
Exsoutive and'or an Executwve Dinsctor. This will be up o or at & lewved that is consistant with ypowr
job role. This supports our joint commitment in our employee deal to work together as one fpam
and one council toe doliver tho st service for cur cusiomers and commaunitios.

OFFICIAL



Page 47

{Based on the 2022 PH Specialty Training Curriculum)

Ml consutiants rmespectree of teir background are expected to be proficent in the competencies set out
Eezlo.

L Useof public health imtelligence to survey and assess a population’s health and wellbeing
To b= able o synthesise dala from multiple scurces on the sureilance or assessmend of a
populabcn's health and well=ng and on the wader emarconment, so thal the eadenos cam e

oommunicated clEary and inform action planmning o impeove populafion health oofoomees.
. Assessing the evidenos of effectiveness of inforventicns, programmes and servioes
intended to improve the health or wellbeing of individuals or populations

T b aible o use a range of resowrces & generates and communicale appeopnately evidenced and
nformed recammendations for mprosing population healh aross operabonal and siralegic health

and care sethings.

. Policy and strategy development and implementation
T b able fo influence and coninbute o e development of policy and lead T development and
mplementation of a sTalegy.

V. Strategic leadership and collaborative working for health
To use arange of effectfse straleqic leadership, ongansatonal and management skils, in a vanehy
of complen pulblic Realth spuations and contexts, deaing eflednely with uncefainty and the

unespecied o aciese publc heallh goals.
V. Health improwement, Determinants of Health, and Health Communication

To nfluence and act on the broad determinants, beharsiours and errsironmental faclors inflesnong
healh al a system, community and indeedual level fo impeove and promcis the health of cument and
future geEnerafions. To b proacthoe in addressing healh mequabkties and priontsing the most

vulnerabks or dissdvaniaged grous in the popalabion.
VL Hoalth Protecton

Te dentfy, assess and comemunicale nsks assooated with hazards relevant o healsh protedtion,
and o lead and co-ordinaie the appropriatbe public health responss. To understand how those nsks

associated with hazands reeyant 1o heafth prolecion mary be influenced by chmate changs and
emarcnmental degradation cumenty and mn e tulure.
WiL Heoalth and Gare Public Health

T b @bl o impeove Bhe eficiency, efectveniess, saleby, reliabilfy, resporsiveness, sussanabilty
and equity of healfh and care sersdices through applying insights from muliple sources ncluding
Jormaall ressaroi, healih wrveillance, mesds analyss, service mondonng and svaluation.

Will. Academic pulblic health

To add an academic perspectve fo all public health work underfaken. Specifically 1o be able o

criicaly appraise evidence bo inform policy and practics, identfy evidence gaps with sTaleqgies 1o
address these gaps, underiake ressarch actvities of a standard that is publishable in peer
reviewed joumals, and demonsirate compeElence in beaching and leaming across all areas of pubbc

healfh praclice.
. Professional, personal and ethical development

To b= able o shape, pursue actraely and evaluale your osn persoaal and peofessonal

devedopenerl, using insghd inko your orén behavours and abinudes and their impact o modiy

behaviowr and o praciise within the framesork of the GMC's Good Medical Practios (as wsed for

appraisal ard revaldadon for corsultants in publo healsh) and e UKPHR s Code of Conduct.
b Iw-hnuﬂ]pplbuﬂ-mlurmrllrt-tp:dt.

T b @bl fo demonstrabe the consistent use of sound judgment o select from a range of advanced
pubkc health expertise and skils, and o use them effectivedy, working at senior organisabonal
aels, o delbver improed popuaSon health in complex and wrpredsciabks e nomrmeTis.

OFFICIAL



Page 48

Thie OPH as a publc health ksader is expecied bo Fave bofh fhe lednical experise a5 wall as e
abiity fo use Those fechniques o both, lead and suppori the deselopment of complex solutiors. to
mproeve the health and wellbeing of kecal communities. in addition, they are sapected b have skills
and the afiudes 1o be able o present the resulls of applying their lechnical experise =o thal they
are undersiandable and strmulabe achons by a range of ndvduals and omaresatcrs.



Page 49

ﬂuﬂﬁ and mrﬁ

Leadership E5% and

Eslablizhing and promoting a dear pubbc health visicn which s oobsrent withs | Inleraes

e business siralegy and the polfical sision for the and consislent with

Gosemenent pobcy and takes account of sooal and economic rends. This is

aioul roke modsding rough thesr own achons the types of behaviours

empeched of offers I creafing a high perforrmimng public Reealin ouliore.

&  Dessloping an electee PH o wiish appropriate skill mim o ernable thes
Authonty 1o delrser s full range of PH respsorsabiiess.

& Deusslonng eSeciee redationsaps sith slecied members b ersores a
ooerent PH vesson and operabonal plam.

& Viork with fellosw direciors io enableiensure publio Pl
pErspec e el ples: underpin all aspects of L delivery.

= ‘Work with communites and mesda o srsure needs of kecal communities:
are made expbot and addressesd by e HAWE.

& Delrver the mdependent report of e OPH in such @ way a5 b oompasd all
members of e HEWB 1o lake acaon

Commuanity and popualaton focus Applecaricr foirmm

IR means working fogether o a common agenda and obpscinves. with @ shared | Inlersess

prpose and commeen vakess, alvwarys bookang for ways: o improve sooess b

SErFiDES Dy communites and individuals. This is seen by

& Aoireehy seciong o undersiand the commurtbhes Tat are serded amd
prormeofng and demonsirabng an schee commetment b messd ther needs .

& Setng nee stlandards for mmovafon in commissioning and delseny of
weryices thal anbopabs and = wceed scpeciabors.

& Engaging &ith a wide range of staksholders and parmners o gather amd
evalsate information and make colaborairee judgements and decisions.

& Making amety and where needed, dfioull decisions for the Denein of e
people of Cheshine Easl.

Rosulis Focuws Inlersies

Co-development of a model of Realih widh lccal siakeholders: (incksding local

comimearibes | and thes medrics o support; fBakng acoount of Publc Health

Jubtcomes Framework, @ HHS Ouloomes Framessork and e Social Sane

Julcomes Framework.

This is saen byt

& Ascknowvedging and workireg with ambiguilty and complesaby, making
sgnificant deosons wihere no precesdesnts st

& Ensuring a best prachios performanoce culune is devedoped aind sustaned

L] E-u-l:lrng.mm.l'ucd:lng and meoritonng sirefchang crgansabonal

& Pro-acovely identfying corpaoraie, direcliorats and s=nsce nsies, and
Ensunng achon is iaken o migats THem.

&  Formulatmg risk managermen plars ard crealimeg & postve REakh and
safehy cushiure.

Improvemsnt and ©hange Inleraes

Developing and sustarming & culiure of Inncsabon and creaf@viby Lndenparmesd

by evaluabon, whens eamployees ans engaqed and Farae e desane 50 do

mhings better, mone eficiently and effectivedy 1o mpose perdomance. This s

seam byt

&  Taking nsks and mowing mfo unchartered femibory while taking
accountabilfy for resuls and faiunes.

OF FRCLAL



Page 50

a Wekoming the meviable misiakess as parf of the oceabve prooess.

a Sugoestng e unthinkable o simulate afernake warys of tinkano

« Foousing team periormance on the achievemnment of outcomes that wal
maximise the resources avalabie.

a  Fmding new weanys of seounng or depleying significant amounts of fnancial
resouros o meel new objectives.

& Agdvocabing and roke modeling the use of evaluation Eomigues 1o Suppo
FTEVaSomn

Poopls Diove lopmsesnt

Encrwng and managing the strafesgc takenl reqguremenis o the coganisaSon

F iz about promoling and encouraging & culune whens pesople foows on

desredoping themsehaes and others o delvser iImprovement while deseloping

careers. This 5 seen by:

« Holding direct reporis sccouniable for peopls developmant genemlly ard
speoifically for redeasing high performers for personal deweldopment.

& Ariculabng the marry ong-term bemedits of @ient management and
dewelomang e fakent pools requred 1or SUCCess .

s  Enswing compretersive workforoe plans ane in place.

Functional compatancies.

 Demorsirales delaled knoatedge of metods of developing dinical qualty
assurance, quakty mprovement and evidence based dincal and/or pubkc
health prachos.

& Full and high level of understamding of speiermicioqy and statisbics, pubic
health pracbos, Realln promobon, heailh economics. and Rty oone

evalafon Develops service prachoss and Snsures appropriate
applicabon. Provsides atvos on the mors complex nistarces.

Spiplcarticr foimm
Imieraear

Applcarticn fom
InlEra e

- thlﬁdhmmemmm i driving and assehng nthe

management of change N a vanety of sethings, proactirely sesking
opportunies 1o oreabe and iImplement iImproved sersice effecaveness

Appboation fom
Inlersiea

« Detaded knowiedge of personnel management. Carnes ot efecive
periormance managemmeant of staff and demonsirates understanding of
policies related 10 pay, pabdl iy, discipinary Mamers and gnevances.
Plares depariment aoliviies and use of sta$l resources efiecawety.
Parbopates in wordioros planming and Trainng needs assessments

+ Demorsiraies knowedge of project management beols and Echnepues.
Sufficient skl o deselop and mplement lame scale projfects, ulibsing amd
bading mub-skiled project ieams.

Qualifications

a  In limee v legeslabon, induesicon in e GMC Full and Speoalst FRegsier
with a loense io prachoe'G0E Specalist Lst or incusion i b UK Pubbc
Health Regsier (UKPHE} for Public Heallh Speeoabsis at the poied of
application.

a  ff inchided i it GWS Specaiis Repisten 500 Specials!t st ira
specialty athar faan publc health medioine‘dental public heaih,
canmdale s must Have sqoivaeT Fainmg ano'or A00FTETE SXTETIENCE OF
puiic heaith practioe

* Pubc fealh Seacialty Mg i sppBeants who ae cumenthy on T UK putkc
Feialih Waaning proqiam ofed ol s o il CRC Spacialis] Regaier, GOC
Epacialisr Lsr in dental public eaith or UEPHRE sl peoioe serfable: sigmaed
STy crw e o el thary' et Wit n B o of Qi rifed) afiry 10 & Hei s
&l thi dane of e

a  H an applicard s UK trained i Poblic Health, they must &L50 be a holder
ol @ Certficale of CompleSion of Training (CCTI, or b witin s monts of
aeard of CET by date of imlerses

Apphcarbicn fom
Inlersies

Apphcarbicn fom

Recruimsnt
and selactinm
Agppbcation fom

OFFICIAL




Page 51

+ If an applicant is nonUK trained, they wil be requred to show evidence of
equivalence to the UK CCY

* MFPH by examination, by exemption of Dy assessment, or equivalent

* Must meet minenum CPD requirements (Le. be up %0 dale) In acoordance | Applcation form
with the Faculty of Publc Health requrements or cther recognised body

Knowiedge, experience and skills

+ Understanding of NHS and local government cultures, structures and Inlerview
polcies

¢ Understanding of social and poltical environment |lmeme-

« Excelient oral and written communication skills (induding dealing with the | Aopication form
media) ncludng to present 10 mixed audiences and the mada Interdew

« Practical expenence in faciktating change Appication form

Inlerview
« Budget management skils Appication form

+ Understanding of the public secior duty and the negualfty duty and thair Apphcation form
application 1o public health pracace Imernew

e The normal duties of the role may nvolve travel on a regular or cccasional | Applcation form
bask. It is a condtion of employment that the role holder can exercise
satisfactory travel mobilty n order %o fulll the obligatons of the role. For

those journeys where an alternative form of transport is unavatiable or
mpracticable the role holder wil be requred to provkie a sutable vehide

+ This position is subject 0 a osminal records dsdosure check IVES
¢ This is a poliscaly restrictive position | ves

““Applicants gotng throuph he portfolio regtatration roules (GMC or UXKPFMR) are nod eipible 1o Se shorfiialed for
inferview uni¥ they are included on $he regiater. Fhe aixr-ceonih rule does not agply 1o these portoio roule appiicents.




Page 52

Owr culture

For us, it is noft just about our achiewements. as an onganisation, but about how we do it
&1 Cheshire East Sounci we are working for a brighier fuure together =

+ 'We have a shared purpose
+ 'We are supporied and well led

« o are troated faidy and highly valued
« ‘We succeed together

This is all underpirmed i cur emploves deal and eversone is expecied o uphold ber commitmends by
Iving by our values and demornstratng oo beharaours.

Flexibility: adaptable, open b leaming ard reslient

Inmovabon: crealnve, drallkeEnges oorrrenbon and absays ooks 1o mprosee
Roesponsibility: delrsers on promises, efficent and has inkegrisy
Servioe: |slens, delrers gualty, = reliable and enables obfers
Toamwork: respectiul, mousse and coninbudes at all evels



Page 53

Employee deal

|': i i [ o -.'.-II

B,

.: N "'l: [ T AT 'I'""'"_"' g AT T oo T T T T F =1
I i
1

i LWL RN LI L LN N L w i L AL
Shared purpose Shared purpose
« Prowide a safe and posfive working = Bring a positive and can<do attilude into work
emaronment « Be pmactve and aiways nesponsive o our
« Settmg dear peformance objecives &wh CUSSCITIErs. and ooHmmilmities
reaiishic tmescales for delvery = Work resporsibly and ask for help i you need i

& Hawing fair and efficent policies and procsdwres.
in place and appiyng them consstently

& Listen, respond and 2l appropriabely when you
il us abowl something thad 15 mEppoprate or

Tel us if you s=e or expeEnence anything af is
inappropnale of wWiong

Wrong
Well led Wiall led
i Prowide honesi, respecSul and resporisbls & Be honest and relable

PeadErEhin &« (Getinvoled, keep informed, make suqqesSons
# Be fair, consisient and timely inoour decision and share war ideas

makng « Embrace t=chnology and new ways of working

& Waork with you, snabling you o do your bes]
Wik ewery dary wath e nghl resouroes, bools
and technology

Yalusd poophs
 Haye regular, useful ieam meetings, keepyou =

Valusd poopls
Paricpale fully and maks helpdd conirbusons

ricrmed and prowide an  opporunby  for
mveryone 1o share e vess

Treat you as indviduals, be respecsiul, Tkedble
and supporive

Care for your healh and welkbeing

Preaide you with regular. meanngial and
oorsirucive fesdhack on your perdormance
throwgh one-lo-ones and peformance reswes
meetings

Succeeding togethar
« Ceer you opporunies for leaming and
developing

« Recognise and walve your haed work and
‘oo o

# VWork fogether as one ieam and one counci fo
delver the best serice for our oushomers amnd

DOETIMUNRES

o besam mesting s

Be respescul of others and work flenbly and
colaboratrsely wih collsagues and parfmers
Care for your health and wellkbeing enabding
YO I M ImiS e Your aferdancs ol work
Value helphul corsirucive {eedback and act
Lapaan it

Succeeding together

Take e opporunity 1o leam and develop
Be supporive and appredate ofhers
Work fopether as one team and ome oouncil 1o

delrier e best sersos for o cuslomers: and
comminibes

OFFICIAL



Page 54

Working for a ’
brighter future:

together




Page 55

Appendix 4 —a) Timetable for Recruitment and Selection Process

Date / Post . . Who
. Activity

Timescales
ED Resources
Monitoring Officer :

5/01/2025 C'OT.'”gt.Date for Starfish Recruitment
Assistant Chief ~ [@PplIcations
Executive

12/01/2025 Director of Public (Closing Date for Starfish Recruitment
Health applications
ED Resources Appointments

Committee

Thurs 16/01/2025
(10am — 5pm)

Monitoring Officer

Assistant Chief
Executive

Director of Public
Health

Longlisting for:

ED Resources,
Monitoring Officer,
Assistant Chief
Executive; and

Shortlist for Director of
Public Health)

Appointments
Committee (AC) / Chief
Exec / Head of HR /
Starfish

20 — 22/01/25

ED Resources
Monitoring Officer

Assistant Chief
Executive

Technical Interview

Starfish / Technical
IASsessor

27/01/2025
(1.30pm-5pm)

ED Resources
Monitoring Officer

Assistant Chief
Executive

Appointments
Committee
Short-list meeting

IAC / Chief Exec / Head
of HR / Penna

ED Resources

Appointments

ései?rsesgﬁpvtity on Monitoring Officer X;)Srg;nsirt:g(:t and AC / Chief Exec / Head
3552//12/3225 - Interviews, confirm of HR / Penna / Panels
candidates
12/02/2025 ED Resources Interviews AC / HR / Chief
Exec/Starfish
13/02/2025 Monitoring Officer [Interviews AC / HR / Chief

Exec/Starfish




Page 56

18/02/2025 ED Resources Papers to be published |AC / HR / Chief Exec
for Full Council
Monitoring Officer

19/02/2025 Assistant Chief Interviews AC / HR / Chief
Executive Exec/Starfish
24/02/2025 Director of Public |Interviews AC/HR/ Chief Exec/
Health Starfish and Faculty
Advisor
26/02/2025 ED Resources Approval of Full Council|AC / HR / Chief Exec

Monitoring Officer

Appendix 4 —a) Indicative outline of Assessment Centre for shortlisted
candidates to take place prior to formal interviews with Appointments
Committee (dates to be confirmed)

Activity

Meet the Chief Executive

Young People’s Panel

Officers’ Panel

Members and Partnership Panel

Champions’ / Employee Panel




Page 57 Agenda Item 7

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Previous Meetings
	Minutes , 08/08/2024 Appointments Committee

	5 Recruitment and Selection for Four Senior Management Posts
	7 Recruitment and Selection for Four Senior Management Posts

